From: Hall, James[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9475D8F983174759A506988F 86
F2BEA2-JAMESHALL]

Sent: Wed 9/8/2021 11:50:00 AM (UTC-04:00)

To: Fox, Charles_
Cc: Mann, Melissa_ Pollman, Howard_

Subject: RE: [External] Erie Times-News article on Brig Niagara overhaul

Very interesting! The mysteries are never-ending here. — thank you! - JIM

From: Fox, Charles
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 11:19 AM
To: Hall, James
Cc: Mann, Melissa Pollman, Howard

Subject: Re: [External] Erie Times-News article on Brig Niagara overhaul

Jim,

He is referring to the capital project to rebuild the US Brig Niagara. The authorization and the
pot of money for the project still exist - indeed, the funding amount was increased by PHMC
to S7 million. We tried to award contracts for the project twice but failed due to the
estimates far exceeding budget, so in the interim we are scheduling the series of Keystone
repairs to Niagara that are just getting underway (the transom repairs, waterway repairs,
etc.) while we study how best to maximize the capital funding to repair and rebuild Niagara
most efficiently and effectively.

So, in short, the current repairs are being made from a different funding source (Keystone),
and the capital funding for Niagara repairs exists and has been set aside while we decide how
best to maintain and rebuild Niagara so it can sail for decades to come.

Charlie

Charles Fox [Pronouns: He/Him/His]

Western Division Chief

Bureau of Historic Sites and Museums
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission

From: Hall, James
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Fox, Charles
Cc: Mann, Melissa Pollman, Howard

Subject: FW: [External] Erie Times-News article on Brig Niagara overhaul

Good Morning, Mr. Fox (& Co.) !



So | just had a call w/ a local newspaper reporter A.J. Rao who was asking me “whatever happened
with the $4.8 million set aside by former Gov. Corbett for an overhaul of Niagara?”. | told him that |
certainly didn’t know of any $4.8 mill pot of $5$ set aside for Niagara & he just sent me this article

circa Oct. 2016. You can see what he’s referencing about 1/2 -way through the article.

I’'m feeling pretty sure that either that $S was never set aside to begin with OR it was diverted
elsewhere within the CWOPA budget but | thought I’d inquire with you before this would come up
again!!

| told him that | loved the idea of a pot of $$ like that for Brig repairs but that the $400K that we’re
into for this current lay-up wasn’t simple to come by and it certainly didn’t come from a $4.8 million
designated fund for Niagara repairs. -----------------—--- Just FYI! — Thanks, JIM

From: Rao, Ashok
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Hall, James
Subject: [External] Erie Times-News article on Brig Niagara overhaul

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an
attachment to

https://www.goerie.com/news/20161009/niagara-off-to-cleveland-dry-dock-for-
maintenance-inspection

Niagara off to Cleveland
dry dock for
maintenance, inspection -
News - GoErie.com -

Erie, PA

Some extensive maintenance work
awaits the U.S. Brig Niagara
following a successful summer
season of sail-training voyages and
appearances at seven of nine Great
Lakes tall ships festivals.
www.goerie.com

A.J. Rao, Reporter



